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TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:   City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:    September 14, 2020 

 

RE:         File No. 9203 – Out of Town News Kiosk and Plaza Reconstruction Project - 

Addendum No. 3 

This addendum is comprised of: 

1. Statement on Technical Specifications 

2. Questions and Answers 

 

Statement on Technical Specifications: 

Please note that there are two Volumes of Technical Specifications within Section 00900 of 

the Project Manual; 

Volume 1 (pages 00900-0001 thru 00900-0405, excluding appendices) pertains to the plaza, 

roadway, traffic, lighting, site drainage and utilities and all MBTA infrastructure.   

Volume 2 (pages 00900-0479 thru 00900-0956, excluding appendices) pertains to the Out of 

Town News Kiosk reconstruction. 

Both volumes contain technical specifications pertaining to filed sub-bids. 

The above specification volumes are correlated with the respective Volume 1 and Volume 2 

of the plan sets. 

The following question was asked and answered: 

 

Question: Please confirm only four new lites of glass are required at the Headhouse (P1, 

P2, P3 and P4).  

Answer: Pertaining to Volume 1 specifications and plan set, there are a total of five (5) lite 

panels.  Lite panels P1 thru P4 are on the north side of the Headhouse.  Panel P5 is on the 

east side of the Headhouse 
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Question: What are the DLO's for the new glass?  There are no dimensions provided. 

Answer: Lite panels P1 thru P4 are approximately 62.5” x 76.25” (W x H).  Lite panel P5 is 

approximately 5.75” x 71.25” (W x H).  Final dimensions per approved shop drawings. 

Question: Is P1, P2, P3 and P4 curved glass? 

Answer: No. 

 

Question: Section 080021 - Glass and Glazing, Paragraph 2.1B notes glass make-up for sloped 

glazing.  Is there sloped glazing?   

Answer: No. 

 

Question: Can the bid date be extended by one week? 

Answer: See Addendum No. 2 (August 27, 2020) for Bid Opening Date Changes 

 

Question: For filed sub-bidder for Waterproofing, Damp proofing and Caulking – Only item 

7142.1 Hot Applied Waterproofing is in the scope of work? 

Answer: No, please see Volume 2 Technical Specification Section 070001 (page 00900-0647) 

Question: Can you please confirm Item 44316.12 – Planter Waterproofing is not in scope of 

work for filed sub-bidder for Waterproofing, Damp proofing and Caulking? 

Answer: Item 44316.12 Planter Waterproofing is not within the scope of the filed sub-bidder for 

Waterproofing, Damp proofing and Caulking. 

 

Question: Can you please specify, removal of existing waterproofing is in GC or filed sub bidder 

for waterproofing, damp proofing and caulking scope of work? 

Answer: Pertaining to Volume 1 specifications and plan set, the removal of the existing 

protective slab is not the responsibility sub bidder.  The removal of the existing waterproofing, 

final surface preparation and waterproofing installation is the responsibility of the sub bidder. 

 

Question: As per detail J-2/S9.0 – Note states extend waterproofing per detail 2 on Sheet S8.0, 

can you please provide that detail?  Additional note 4 on S9.0 states fluid applied waterproofing 

membrane as per detail 2 on Sheet S8.0. 

Answer: The notes on both sheets S9.0 and S8.0 should reference waterproofing details shown 

on sheet S11.0. 

 

Question: In my last RFI I asked about spec section 10401 and said it didn’t exist. I have since 

found it. It is not listed in the table of contents. It also looks like there are two different spec 

books pushed into one. There are two different sections listed for misc metals. One is from 

Touloukian labeled 055000 and one from HDR labeled 05500. I’m not sure which one is the one 

we should be using. This also led to the confusion with the spec section 10401. It is not listed in 

the table on contents but is called out in the Touloukian spec section 050001. Very confusing and 

hard to follow. 

Answer: Specification Section 10401 (Metal Sign Frames) is removed from the Miscellaneous 

and Ornamental Iron filed sub bid. 
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Question: RFI: Spec Sec. 050001 (Miscellaneous and Ornamental Iron), 1.2,A,1b listed 

section 10401 metal signs as part of this work. There is no such section. Please advise. 

Answer: Specification Section 10401 (Metal Sign Frames) is removed from the 

Miscellaneous and Ornamental Iron filed sub bid. 

 

Question: Div 4 – Please confirm which trade owns furnishing and installing the granite site 

elements. IE: treads, & Planter Seatwalls. 

Answer: This work is not included in any filed sub bid. 

 

Question: The basis of design manufacturer for the radiant flooring material is refusing to quote 

the project due to a lack of design completion and information on the drawings & specifications.  

Are there any other vendors the design team would prefer to use or are there addenda 

anticipated to be released to provide the additional information?  We would not be able quote 

the HVAC scope without this information.   

Answer: The product rep, as per below, can assist with providing information for material costs. 

The product rep contact information is:  XXXX for inquiries regarding materials costs 

James Cook 

Customer Support/Sales-Blue, The Yanow Companies, Direct: 774-776-7504, Email: 

jcook@bnyanow.com 

 

All other details remain the same. 

 

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent       Addendum No. 3 

 

 

 


